
June 3, 2015 
 
Docket No. 03036907 License No. 06-31033-01 
 
Mohammed Raza, M.D. 
Owner/Radiation Safety Officer 
CardioMed of Connecticut, L.L.C. 
4695 Main Street, Suite 19 
Bridgeport, CT  06606 
 
SUBJECT: NOTICE OF EXPIRED LICENSE  
 
Dear Dr. Raza: 
 
On May 31, 2015, your NRC license expired.  As of the date of this letter, we have not received 
a request from you to continue your authorization to possess and use material or a request to 
retire your NRC license.  Your possession and/or use of NRC-licensed material without a valid 
license is a violation of NRC regulations.  If you possess licensed material without a valid 
license, the NRC may take escalated enforcement action against you and may impose a civil 
penalty. 
  
On December 18, 2014, Lester Tripp of this office performed an inspection of your facility.  At 
the time, your representative, Abid Raza, stated that all licensed radioactive material in your 
possession was disposed of by transfer to Digirad.  On December 22, 2015, Mr. Tripp sent you 
an NRC Form 314, (Certificate of Disposition of Material) to document that you no longer require 
an NRC license and that any sealed sources possessed pursuant to your license were 
transferred to an entity permitted to receive such material.  On March 30, 2015, Mr. Tripp spoke 
to Abid Raza to inquire if the Form NRC 314 was completed and submitted to the NRC.  Abid 
Raza stated that the NRC Form 314 had been submitted.  Mr. Raza agreed to resend the Form  
but it still hasn’t been received. 
 
Accordingly, you must take the following actions: (1) immediately dispose of, or transfer to an 
entity authorized to receive the material in question, all radioactive material formerly authorized 
by the expired license; and (2) complete the enclosed Form NRC-314.  The disposal or transfer 
must comply with the requirements of 10 CFR 20.2001 or 10 CFR 30.41, respectively, and with 
the requirements, if any, of your NRC license.  On Form NRC-314, describe the byproduct 
material that was involved, as well as when and where (or by whom) the material was disposed 
or transferred.  Return the completed form within 10 days of the date of this letter so that we can 
retire your expired license. 
 
Failure to notify the NRC of the termination of licensed activity is a violation of 10 CFR 30.36. 
Failure to respond to this letter within 10 days may result in the NRC taking escalated 
enforcement action against you, which may include a civil penalty. 
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M. Raza, M. D. 2 
 
If you have any questions regarding this letter or your expired license, please contact Lester 
Tripp of my staff at (610) 337-5358. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
/RA/ 
 
 
James P. Dwyer, Chief 
Medical Branch 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 

 
cc: Abid Raza 
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